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Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Centripetal Networks, Inc. v. Cisco Systems, Inc., No. 22-246

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel of record to respondent Cisco Systems, Inc. in the above-captioned case. The
petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on September 13, 2022 and docketed on
September 15, 2022. The response to the petition is currently due on October 17, 2022.

On September 23, 2022, we received notice pursuant to this Court’s Rule 37(2)(a) of the
intended filing of an amicus curiae brief supporting the petition. In order to permit sufficient
time to review and, if appropriate, to respond to the assertions of any amici, Respondent
respectfully requests a 30-day extension of the due date to file a response to the petition, to and
including November 16, 2022. Respondent has not previously sought any extensions in this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,
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Mark C. Fleming

cc: Paul D. Clement (via email)
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